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1| As per DSS analysis report, 7 ha found in MDF proposed
i in DFL. State govt. may select some other area suitable for
| CA.
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2 | Shape of KML file of CA area and digital map are not
matching. State govt. may upload the correct information

| in this regards.
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s }rFRA certificate found uploaded at para-D instead of

' justification for locating the proposal in forest land. State

govt. may upload the justification at para-D in part L.
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